

Jim

SUMMARY:

Oracle technical/functional consultant with over 25 years experience implementing and using manufacturing applications in high-tech organizations. Experience includes full life cycle implementations in manufacturing management, purchasing management, production planning, and materials control. Operated as a Project Manager, Team Leader, and as a Functional Application Implementer.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT	2002 to Present
Oracle ERP manufacturing applications implementation and business process re-engineering.	
<i>SOLBOURNE, Boulder, CO</i>	1999 to 2002
SENIOR CONSULTANT	
Oracle ERP manufacturing applications implementation and business process re-engineering.	
<i>ORACLE CORPORATION, Denver, CO</i>	1998 to 1999
PRINCIPAL CONSULTANT	
Oracle ERP manufacturing applications implementation.	
<i>AXIOHM TRANSACTION SOLUTIONS, INC., Riverton, WY</i>	1996 to 1998
MATERIALS MANAGER	
Materials and Purchasing management.	
<i>IOMEGA CORPORATION, Roy, UT</i>	1995 to 1996
SENIOR PRODUCT CONTROL COORDINATOR	
Production management.	
<i>EVANS & SUTHERLAND COMPUTER CORPORATION DESIGN SYSTEMS DIVISION, Salt Lake City, UT</i>	1989 to 1995
MATERIALS CONTROL MANAGER	
Production and Inventory management.	
<i>DATA GENERAL CORPORATION, Fountain, CO</i>	1987 to 1989
SENIOR LOGISTICS PLANNER	
Distribution and Inventory management.	
<i>SUPERFLOW CORPORATION, Colorado Springs, CO</i>	1985 to 1987
MATERIALS MANAGER	
Production and Inventory management.	
<i>KAMAN INSTRUMENTATION CORPORATION Colorado Springs, CO</i>	1982 to 1985

**MATERIALS ANALYST MATERIALS ADMINISTRATOR
INVENTORY ANALYST SENIOR PLANNER**

Production and Inventory management.

SKILLS HIGHLIGHT:

Oracle Products:

	Purchasing	iProcurement	Inventory	MRP - Planning	MPS - MDS	Work in Process	Bill of Materials	Engineering	Service 3i	TeleService	CRM Foundation	iSupport	Service Contracts	SellingPoint	ATO – PTO - CTO	Order Entry	Order Management	SqIPlus - TOAD	Workflow
10.7	X		X	X	X	X	X	X						X	X	X		X	
11	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X	X						X	X		X	
11i	X	X	X	X	X	X	X			X	X	X	X					X	X

Additional Oracle Products:

Project Manufacturing, Costing, System Administration, iSupplier, Oracle Quality Online, Supply Chain Planning, Flow Manufacturing, Discoverer

Other ERP Products:

MAXCIM, ASK/MANMAN, MC SOFTWARE/INMASS, WDS/COMPASS, COMSERV/AMAPS, PRISM

Management/Leadership Skills:

Emphasis in manufacturing and purchasing management, production planning, and materials control in the capacity of Project Manager, Team Leader, and Team Functional Implementer. Working expertise in use and implementation of fully integrated computerized ERP and MRP II systems.

EDUCATION:

MBA, University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT 1992

BS, Business Administration--Management 1981

Weber State University, Ogden, UT Graduated CUM LAUDE

AS, Weber State University, Ogden, UT Graduated with Honors 1979

ORGANIZATIONS & ACHIEVEMENTS:

- APICS--AMERICAN PRODUCTION and INVENTORY CONTROL SOCIETY
 - CPIM--Certified in production and inventory management

PROJECT EXPERIENCE:

USDA **Fort Collins, CO & Boise, ID** **11/2005 to 11/2008**
Functional Application Systems Analyst for Oracle 11.5.10 systems. Production Support of iProcurement module, Purchasing, AP, and custom interfaces. Analyze, troubleshoot and debug interface activity for US Forest Service between third-party financial and procurement systems and Oracle application. Systems Administration, user setup and maintenance, workflow administration. Functional support of Oracle and Prism applications. Worked with SQL programs for debugging.

Quantum Corporation **Colorado Springs, CO** **5/2005 to 11/2005**
Functional Application MFG Team Leader for Oracle 11.5.10 conversion from Legacy Oracle 11.5.8 and Oracle 11.5.9 systems. CRP/UAT testing and planning for BOM, ENG, WIP. Legacy data conversion, data mapping for BOM, ENG, WIP. Best Practices, Set Up verification, troubleshooting. Conversion, Customization, and Interface Cutover Project Planning. Assist INV setups and best practices. Worked with SQL programs for debugging.

Ingersoll-Rand, Inc **Colorado Springs, CO** **12/2004 to 5/2005**
Functional Application Team Member for Oracle conversion from Legacy system. CRP testing and planning for INV, BOM, WIP. Legacy data conversion, data mapping for INV, BOM, WIP, COST. Best Practices, Set Up verification, troubleshooting. Conversion Cutover Project Planning with Microsoft Projects. Set up and best practices training for Purchasing Autosourcing. Worked with SQL programs for debugging.

Albertsons, Inc **Boise, ID** **2/2003 to 3/2004**
Functional Application Team Member for ORACLE 11.5.9 system implementation. Current state, Future state, and Gap analysis. Best practices, training, and CRP for BOM, MRP Planning, INV, Purchasing, Project Manufacturing, and iProcurement. Trained users, verified set ups, tested solutions, and debugged new 11i instance.

Genera, Inc **La Palma, CA** **12/2002**
Functional Application Team Lead for ORACLE 11.5.7 system implementation. Gap analysis and best practices study for Purchasing and Inventory. Trained purchasing and inventory users. Verified Purchasing and Inventory Set ups. Tested solutions and debugged new 11i instance.

Rock Bottom Restaurants, Inc **Louisville, CO** **8/2002 to 9/2002**
Functional Application Team Lead for ORACLE Purchasing upgrade from 10.7 to 11i system. Set-up test system for gap analysis and best practices study of PO and expense INV. Prepared set up and training documentation. Trained purchasing super users, and system administrator. Tested solutions and debugged new 11i instance.

Shorewood Packaging **Newport News, VA** **6/2002 to 8/2002**
Functional Application Team Member for ORACLE Bill of Materials, Work-in-Process, Inventory, Cost upgrade from 10.7 to 11i system. Set-up test system for gap analysis and best practices study. Prepared gap analysis and best practices conversion plan. Tested upgrade solutions and debugged new 11i instance in preparation for conversion.

